Jennifer S. Bethune

e ReT e —
From: Susan Rodriguez <susan@weaver-homes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 1:36 PM
To: Central Permitting; Jennifer S. Bethune; Donna Johnson
Subject: Harnett Self Storage

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

I received the building permits for two of the buildings but I have not received the
permits for: Will these be added to the system today?

Permit #BCOM2211-0014

Permit #BCOM2211-0006

Also, will the refund for BCOM2211-008 be returned back to the credit card or
will a check be sent?

Thanks!

Susan Rodriguez
Weaver Homes Inc.

910.433.0308
susan(@weaver-homes.com




